FLORIDA UTILITY SERVICES
P.O. BOX 1798
EATON PARK, FL. 33840
863-904-5574

3/4/2013

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Re: Docket# 120287-WU.

Dear Commission Clerk:
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Please let this letter serve as notice to the commission that I am no longer the manager of
Sunrise Utilities, LLC and Alturas Utilities, LLC in Polk County and are no longer

involved in this docket.

Please remove any reference to Mike Smallridge, Florida Utility Services and the address

of P.O. Box 1798 Eaton Park, FL. 33840 from this docket#
I was not given any further information.
Sincerely,

Mike Smallridge
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